HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC SERVICE PLAZA
CIVIC CENTRE ROAD
HAVANT

HAMPSHIRE P09 2AX

Telephone: 023 9247 4174
Fax: 023 9248 0263

Website: www.havant.qov.uk CleOneI’, SOfeI’,
More Prosperous

s Havant

. BOROUGH COUNCIL

EXTRAORDINARY SCRUTINY BOARD AGENDA

Membership:  Councillor Branson (Chairman)

Councillors Cousins, Heard, Keast (Vice-Chairman), Lenaghan, Mackey, Perry,
Shimbart, Smith K, Tarrant, Wade and Ponsonby

Meeting: Extraordinary Scrutiny Board

Date: Wednesday 24 June 2015

Time: 5.00 pm

Venue: Hollybank Room, Public Service Plaza, Civic Centre Road,

Havant, Hampshire PO9 2AX

The business to be transacted is set out below:

Jo Barden-Hernandez
Service Manager — Legal & Democratic Services

16 June 2015

Contact Officer:  Jack Caine and Tristan Fieldsend 02392 446233/02392 446230
Email: tristan.fieldsend@havant.qov.uk

Page
PART 1 (Items open for public attendance) ’
1 Apologies
2 Declarations of Interests
3 Chairman's Report
4 Operational Services 1-48

PART 2 (confidential items - closed to the public)



GENERAL INFORMATION

IF YOU WOULD LIKE A VERSION OF THIS AGENDA, OR
ANY OF ITS REPORTS, IN LARGE PRINT, BRAILLE,
AUDIO OR IN ANOTHER LANGUAGE PLEASE CONTACT
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES ON 023 9244 6231

Internet

This agenda and its accompanying reports can also be found on the Havant
Borough Council website: www.havant.gov.uk

Public Attendance and Participation

Members of the public are welcome to attend the Public Service Plaza and
observe the meetings. Many of the Council’'s meetings allow the public to
make deputations on matters included in the agenda. Rules govern this
procedure and for further information please get in touch with the contact
officer for this agenda.

Disabled Access
The Public Service Plaza has full access and facilities for the disabled.
Emergency Procedure

Please ensure that you are familiar with the location of all emergency exits
which are clearly marked. In the unlikely event of an emergency an alarm will
sound.

PLEASE EVACUATE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY.
DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL AUTHORISED TO DO SO
No Smoking Policy

The Public Service Plaza operates a strict No Smoking policy in all of its
offices, corridors, meeting rooms and toilets.

Parking

Pay and display car parking is available in the Leisure Centre car park
opposite the Plaza.

i



Havant

=, BOROUGH COUNCIL

Public Service Plaza
Civic Centre Road
Havant

Hampshire PO9 2AX

BUS STOP KEY

Services Bus Stop
20, 21, 39, 63 1
20, 21,36**,39 2
23, 36** 3
23, 27**,37 4
23,27**,36**, 37 5

** - also stops “hail and ride” opposite
Stop 1 in Civic Centre Road

Public

Service
Plaza

iii




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

HAVANT BOROUGH COUNCIL

SCRUTINY BOARD 24" June 2015

Delivering Differently — Future Service Delivery of Operational
Services

Cabinet Lead: Tony Briggs
Lead Officer: Steve Perkins

1 Purpose of Report

1.1 In order to achieve further reductions in service budgets and to meet the
demands of the Corporate Strategy, there is a need to review the future
delivery of Operational Services. Officers have undertaken a detailed
appraisal of options in an effort to determine the most cost effective
method for future service delivery.

1.2 Havant Borough Council has to achieve £1.4 million corporate savings by
2018/19.

1.3 This report provides additional information to the Scrutiny Board as
requested in their previous meeting on the 2" June 2015 subject to minute
number 8.

2 Recommendation
It is recommended that the Scrutiny Board endorses the Recommendations to
Cabinet as set out in 3.1 - 3.3 below

3 Recommendations to Cabinet
The recommendations that will be presented for Cabinet approval in July are as
follows:

3.1 Officers continue to explore options for increasing the efficiency  and
driving down costs of the current in-house core services to ensure that
Operational Services are fit for commissioning, taking on board issues
within the Business Plan for 2015/16.

3.2 That Havant Borough Council formally pursue a Joint Venture Company
with Norse Commercial Services Ltd, as that they have:

e A proven track record of working with Local Authorities to develop public
sector Joint Venture Companies.

e Significant experience across the range of front line service areas proposed
within the scope of the joint venture.

Page 1



e A proven track record in expanding commercial opportunities with a 50/50
profit share with the Council

¢ Good staff and Trade Union relationships, with a track record of maintaining
terms and conditions for transferred staff for the entire term of the contract

e The Teckal process is a relatively short timeframe compared to an OJEU
procurement process.

e The creation of a local authority company does not in itself give rise of
procurement implications. However, the arrangements entered into with the
company are prima facie caught by the procurement rules. However, if the
local authority satisfies the provisions of the “Teckal Exemption”, then the
local authority may ‘passport’ the work to the company without following a
formal procurement process, The ability to award the contract directly means
that the local authority is not subject to an OJEU procurement timetable and
the associated costs of such a procurement.

3.3 Itis now proposed that:
3.3.1 Havant Borough Council enter into formal dialogue with Norse

3.3.2 A Project Team is set up to manage the implementation of the
JVC

3.3.3 The Project Team provides regular progress reports to
Members.

3.3.4 A Communication Plan will be devised

40 Summary

41 Following a presentation from Norse Commercial Services Ltd, a JVC
Public / Public provider, and then the Scrutiny Board meeting on 2™ June, several
issues were raised that were either dealt with at that meeting, or within this report.

4.2 In addition to the Norse Public / Public JVC, two more companies have
been identified, although neither have the necessary background knowledge and
experience to deliver the range of services under consideration.

4.3 Norse Commercial Services Ltd have been identified as the most
suitable JVC organisation with the appropriate standing and experience. Officers are
confident that they will be able to undertake our services, maintain or improve
existing standards, deliver efficiencies and expand the business in order to deliver
profit share.

4.4 Cost savings would come from a number of sources:

Page 2



e Operational efficiencies through higher productivity, including investment in
new equipment

¢ Review of existing management structure to develop commercial acumen
Savings in support services costs as Norse provides HR, Payroll, Finance,
ICT, Sales & Marketing, Procurement, Health and Safety (an estimated 6%
charge of the budget)

¢ Compliance monitored by the Board rather than a large number of Council
Client officers

In order to fully benefit from the savings and additional income from the Norse JVC
the council should then review its Support Services to ensure they are not
duplicated. Some of these costs may not be realised as there are other activities that
may still require these Support Services.

5.0 Subject of Report
5.1 To provide information relating to the 4 options:

Option 1- Service as-is
Option 2- Outsource to a Private Contractor
Option 3- Local Authority Partnership/Contracting Option
Option 4- Outsource to a JVC
(a) Public/Public
(b) Public/Private

5.2 The following services are within the scope of the report:
Household Waste

Garden Waste Collection

Street Cleansing

Public Convenience Cleansing

Open Space Maintenance (incl. Beachlands)
Allotments

Beach Huts

Cemeteries

Vehicle Maintenance Workshop

Engineering Works Team

6.0 Implications
6.1 Resources:

Resource implications will be calculated following the set up of the Project
Implementation Team.

Page 3



6.2 Legal
The legal implications for Havant Borough Council are set out in the report.
6.3 Strategy

The proposal set out in the ‘Future Service Delivery of Operational Services’ report
underpins the financial sustainability priority theme as set out in the Corporate
Strategy. It also supports the theme of customer service excellence. The proposed
option will generate savings for Havant Borough Council without reducing the quality
of service that is currently provided to the customer.

This forms part of the Delivering Differently programme which will increase income
and develop new markets as well as changing the way we deliver services to meet
local needs in the most appropriate way.

6.4 Risks

There are a number of factors which will be affected and could therefore pose risks
to HBC. The risks and associated mitigations are contained within the Risk Register
(Appendix C)

6.5 Communications:
A Communications Plan will be devised once approval is given.

A Public Consultation for Operational Services started on 21% May and will finish on
18" June 2105. Initial top line counts and percentages from this consultation, up to
14 June;

Respondents — 207 (four respondents have made comments only)

e Do you support the principle of outsourcing operational services in
Havant Borough Council as detailed in the consultation document?
Yes =68 (33.5%)
No =116 (57.1%)
Don't know = 19 (9.4%)

e Are you commenting as a...
Resident = 192 (96.5%)
Business / Group = 7 (3.5%)

The final information from the Public Consultation will be presented at the Scrutiny
meeting, which will then be included in the Cabinet report for 13" July 2015,

Page 4



Appendices:

A -Delivering Differently Report

B -Service Costs

C -Risk Register

D -SWOT analysis

E- Potential savings and growth graph

F- Project Plan

G- Example JVC governance and benefits table

Agreed and signed off by:

Legal Services: (16.06.15)

Executive Head of Governance & Logistics: (16.06.15)
Relevant Executive Head: (12.06.15)

Cabinet Lead: (14.06.15)

Contact Officer: Steve Perkins

Job Title: Executive Head — Environmental Services
Telephone: 02392 446520
E-Mail: steve.perkins@havant.qgov.uk

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



APPENDIX A

Delivering Differently - Future Service Delivery of
Operational Services at Havant Borough Council

Author: Steve Perkins / Peter Vince
Approval Date:

Approval Authority: Havant Borough Council
Issue Number 1.8

Date: 2" June 2015

Status: Final

1. Backqground

Balancing the budget by the beginning of 2016-17 will require significant reductions
in public spending, savings which can then be used to support both deficit reduction
targets and programmes to stimulate badly needed economic growth. Central
departmental budgets will be on average 8% below their current levels in real terms
in 2014-15. The situation in local government is tough too: Councils face a cut of
28% in the central government grant.

The challenge of bringing public finances into balance, coupled with the impact of
major demographic change over the next 20 years, means there is an urgent need to
re-think how we approach public services. Business as usual is not an option. We
simply cannot afford to continue to run them in the same way if we are to deliver the

services needed and demanded by the public.
Source: CBI report ‘Open access — Delivering quality and value in our public services: September 2012

In line with Havant Borough Council’s Business Plans (2014/15 and 2015/16) various
options for future delivery of operational services have been considered.

Scope of this Report

e A review of existing service provision
o Estimated Cost of current services (2014/15 & 2015/16) - Appendix B
e Research into each option

¢ To make a recommendation based on findings

The following services are within the scope of this report:

Page 7



Household Waste

Garden Waste Collection

Street Cleansing

Public Convenience Cleansing

Open Space Maintenance (incl. Beachlands)
Allotments

Beach Huts

Cemeteries

Vehicle Maintenance Workshop

Engineering Works Team

The Current Market

A key part of the core services is the waste and recycling collection service. This
particular market area has a history of price volatility, and reacts to regional, national
and even international issues, including market outlets for dry recyclables,
competition on available collection and disposal contracts, and also the general
economic situation at that time. Around 5 years ago, tender returns were extremely
competitive due to the prevailing market conditions at that time, and current
competition may still be as high, but only a soft market test would give us an
indication of the current situation, but cannot predict future trends.

Other core service areas, including Grounds Maintenance and Street Cleansing
services, could also be part of a soft market testing process.

A soft market testing of recently let waste & associated environmental service
(OJEU) let tenders has been carried out by the Business Improvement Team in
order to compare our cost threshold for these services in Havant against current
market trends, and also to verify the potential 11%* savings that could possibly be
achieved by letting these functions out to a private contractor. Based on 2015/16
estimates this could result in savings of £350k on core services (i.e. 11% of £3.2M)
or up to £400k if the associated services were in scope as well. On the basis of this
soft market test, the potential savings target appears to be reasonable and
potentially achievable.

*Source: CBI report ‘Open access — Delivering quality and value in our public
services

An alternative outsourcing option to the traditional externally let contract to a private
contractor would be a Joint Venture Company (JVC), which could also potentially
deliver a similar level of savings for Havant; 11%*, whilst maintaining or even
improving service levels.

*Source - Norse Commercial Services Ltd.

Service “AS - 1S”

Page 8



Operational Services covers a wide range of frontline services based at Southmoor
Offices / Depot and at Beachlands including:

Household Street Public Open Space Vehicle Engineering
Waste Cleansing Convenience Maintenance Maintenance Works
Cleaning
Residential | Manual Cleansing | *Allotments Repairs Rapid
collections response
Recycling Mechanical Minor *Cemeteries | Maintenance/ | Out of hours
Maintenance servicing

Garden Fly tipping Opening and | Beach lands | Out of hours | Street name
waste Closing plates
Clinical Rapid Playgrounds | Procurement | Minor civil
waste response works
Bulky waste | Out of hours *Beach Huts
Bring sites: Play Taxi checks
Glass & equipment
Textiles

Sports Non- HBC

Facilities vehicles

(other LA’s,
schools etc.)

Grounds

Maintenance

Arboriculture

Recreation

Grounds

* These service areas form part of the Business Plan for 2015/16

Operational Services uses a wide range of IT systems and products including:

Product Purpose/used for

ActiveSync Downloading refuse cart PDAs

Remedy Recording/reporting of service issues
Woisme Looking up missed bins, contaminated waste
Epitaph Cemeteries

SKOOP Intranet

Meridio EDRMS — document and records storage
Kofax Scanning software

Kahootz Enables data sharing for projects and groups
GIS Graphical information system — map layering
Waste database Bin ordering

Cedar Financial systems

Cadcorp Map editor

Pitch bookings

Pitch bookings and Allotment bookings (On old tower PC systems
not on Winterm)

DVLA

PC)

Direct link to the DVLA to check vehicle ownership (stand alone

Page 9




| Phoenix Triscan | Fuel usage system

2. Identified Options

Option 1- In- House
Option 2- Outsource to a Private Contractor
Option 3- Local Authority Partnership/Contracting Option
Option 4- Outsource to a JVC
a) Public/Public
b) Public/Private

The options in this study have been built upon information gathered via workshops,
site visits and meetings with relevant groups and individuals.

In the creation of this document (and associated appendices) the following have

contributed:
e Cabinet Lead - ClIr Tony Briggs
e Corporate Director
e Executive Head - Marketing & Development - Delivering Differently Lead
e Executive Head - Environmental Services
e Service Manager — Operational Services
e Service Manager Joint - Waste Contract (Option 2 & 3)
e Service Manager- Marketing and Customer Relations (Option 2 & 4)
e Corporate Programme Office (All Options)
e HR (All Options)
e Legal HBC (All options)
e Legal Counsel (Option 4a)
e Procurement (All Options)
¢ Finance Business Partner (All Options)
¢ Norse Commercial Services Group (Option 4a)
o Suffolk Coastal Norse (Option 4a)
e TOR2- (Option 4b)

Option 1- In-house:

Description

Page 10




The Council will continue to operate the services.

As part of the 2015/16 business plan a number of projects were identified which could
increase income and/or reduce costs as part of the on-going drive to reduce net costs
to the council of the in-house option:

o Cemeteries-ldentify a private sector operator to run HBC cemeteries by advertising
a 'concessions contract' and also develop a new cemetery at West of Waterlooville
MDA at nil cost to the Council.

e Pursue self management options for allotments sites and sports facilities- Transfer
of services to user groups resulting in a reduced reliance on Council resources

e Beach Huts ~ a site for an additional 36 Beach huts has been identified, subject to
planning and ecology advice as part of this project which will generate an estimated
additional income of £28,000 per annum. The project is also looking at options for
increasing income from existing licences which may result in a further £60,000 per
annum from 2017/18. This would involve transferring from existing arrangements of
licences for plots to leases for plots and huts.

¢ Review of open spaces management including grass cutting regime ~ initial
estimates suggest we could save approximately £25,000 per annum by reducing
the frequency of grass cuts and creating a more natural environment in some areas
of our parks & open spaces. More detailed analysis is required to verify this.

Commercial opportunities

To explore the options for creating commercial opportunities within the service ie:
Vehicle Maintenance workshop, grounds maintenance, trade waste/recycling etc. A
robust business case would be required in order to identify as to whether any of these
opportunities are worth pursuing and is there enough interest to warrant investment by
the council.

It should be noted that in considering the commercial options outlined above, if a local
authority wishes to trade to the private sector it must do so through a company (S 93-
95 of the Local Government Act 2003)

HR features

Remain as-is

Page 11



Legal features

As noted above

Timescale and achievability

N/A

Governance

Remain as-is

Advantages

Disadvantages

Flexible service with ability to respond to
local issues / service changes

Budget savings unlikely to be significant
following previous savings of £750K over
the past few years.

Local response to councillors/customer
enquiries

High maintenance approach to managing
sickness and performance, and cost to the
Council through sickness absence.

No procurement costs

Lack of commercial acumen

Ability to review services if required as
part of budget setting process

Local Authorities are restricted in their
ability to trade commercially. If public body
wishes to trade with private sector must do
SO via a company.

Retention of vehicle workshop and ability
to generate income

Support Service Costs

Retention of local knowledge

Ability to respond to emergency
situations

Option 2- Qutsource to a Private Contractor

Description

Page 12




This would involve the Council contracting the delivery of the services to a private
contractor whilst the council would retain overall responsibility for the services. The
contractor would deliver services on behalf of the Council in accordance with
appropriate specifications identified within a commercial contract. A contractor would
use its combined extensive resources, experience and expertise to increase cost
efficiency and raise standards where possible.

Given the value and nature of the contract, the contract would need to be OJEU
tendered

HR features

TUPE- Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment) regulations.

The principles are common to all options involving staff transfer to an external body:

e Where services are transferred to an external body, staff will normally transfer to
that body under TUPE

e Where the transfer is to a commercial organisation TUPE requirements need to be
met

e Demonstrate the ability to provide conditions of service, which are not less
favourable than those provided by the Council, which may include any
Organisational, Economic and Technical changes.

TUPE regulations apply to those staff directly delivering the services to be transferred.
A lot of detailed work would be required including the creation of a transfer plan
detailing:

What work/services to be transferred
Staff numbers

Personal contract details

Liabilities

Collective agreements

Trade union recognition

Continuous employment

Legal guidance

This information would have to be provided within one month of mobilisation.

Pensions

Where staff transfer to a new employer under TUPE, the new employer must apply to
join the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) as an “Admitted Body”. A pass-
through agreement would be required whereby the contractor would only be
responsible for current contribution levels at the point of transfer.

Legal features

Page 13




An EU procurement exercise would need to be undertaken and any arrangement
entered into with a contractor would be subject to the Councils terms and conditions of
contract, including a specification setting out the services included, financial
arrangements, and standards required.

Timescale and achievability

e Preparing services of this value for transfer to a Private Contractor would involve
a full EU procurement exercise. This will be very time consuming, up to 18
months from commencement, due to strict time guidelines, and costly due to the
amount of officer/specialist time involved i.e. producing detailed specifications
(these have not been produced since the days of Compulsory Competitive
Tendering — CCT in the 1980’s & 1990’s), evaluation of bids and the provision of
TUPE information. This could cost an estimated £100,000 (one-off) as it may
need a Consultant to undertake and complete this work.

e |tis imperative that the contract contains a robust specification relating to the
delivery of existing services and also includes a mechanism for future service
changes and/or enhancements. At present no formal specification exists

e The transfer of services to the commercial sector is an accepted procedure and
there is expertise available to ensure that the transfer happens within the
required rules and regulations.

e Market research has indicated that there are likely to be commercial providers
interested in tendering for HBC services.

Governance

e The contract would be governed through effective contract management
arrangements, which would include KPI's and regular contract review meetings.
The Council would carry out the aforementioned through a contract monitoring
team; this would be a direct annual cost to the council of £200,000 (estimated).

e The Council would have less flexibility in making changes to the contract
specification without incurring additional costs

Advantages Disadvantages

Potential budget savings Interpretation of service specifications
may result in uncertainties

Service provision guaranteed for Potentially reduced ability to respond to

length of contract emergencies unless covered and
priced for in the contract

Service costs fixed, apart from Potential reduction of vehicle

population and inflation growth, for maintenance work might affect viability

length of contract of Vehicle Workshop unless other
markets are developed or this facility is
included in the contract packaging.

Less management time involved in Cost of setting up and then managing

Page 14




managing sickness / performance

contract.

Potential to reduce Support Services

Long timescale to set up & start
contract — likely to be in late 2016/17.

Potential income from lease of
Southmoor site to contractor.

Reduced flexibility

Potentially a wide choice of contractor

Sustaining local community and keeping
jobs and profits in the local area

Potential Day one savings

Savings profile:

1. Reshaping service delivery to

agreeable Council outcomes

2. Reorganisation of resources

3. Benefits released from transferring
in or aligning additional services
Introduction of 2 tier working
Purchasing savings
Bringing subcontracted services ‘in
house’
IT system improvements
Reduction in bureaucracy and
more agile working
Investment in more efficient
equipment and vehicles

ook

Possible Business/Commercial growth i.e.
Vehicle Maintenance Workshop, Trade
waste/recycling, Grounds maintenance
etc

Robust specification (you only get what
you ask for)

Access to wider markets

Private Sector expertise / commercial
acumen

Economies of scale

Option 3- Local Authority Partnership/Contracting Option

Description

Page 15




Savings are often increased where two or more councils collaborate and let a shared
contract with a joint contract team.

contracted core services, and in the local area as follows:

e East Hampshire / Winchester (expires 2019/20)
e Basingstoke / Hart (expires 2017/18)
e Wealden / Eastbourne / Rother / Hastings (expire 2023/24)

The approach for this option would either be:

e Outsource to a Private contractor with a framework in place so that others can
join

¢ Join an existing contract (Legal implications below)

There are a number of examples of local authority partnerships across the country with

HR features

As option 2

Legal features

The legal advice on contracts was as follows:

If a public body has set up a framework agreement for the provision of operational
services and that framework agreement was procured in-line with the Public Contracts
Regulations, then a local authority can (subject to the terms of that particular
framework agreement) “call off” under that framework for the provision of services from
a Private operator already procured under the framework.

In terms of joining an existing contract between a private operator and a local
authority/ies, most public sector contracts above the public procurement thresholds will
have been procured under a regulated procurement procedure. It follows that no
substantial change should be made unless regard has been had to the EU's
procurement rules. If a contract is changed to a material degree, it may be held that
there is, in fact, a new contract, which should have been advertised accordingly and
the resultant contract may be ineffective. Counsel’s opinion on whether adding in a
new party and significantly increasing the value of the contract.

Counsel’s opinion in conference was as follows:-

“There are circumstances where it may be possible to add 10% additional work to the
contract without the need to re advertise in the OJEU, however it would require a
‘Notification of modifications of a contract during its term’.

The new EU rules which came into force in Spring 2015 extend the above by allowing
additional works that have become necessary or involve substantial
inconvenience/duplication of costs limited to 50% of the price of the original contract.
This change needs to have been unforeseeable and will require further testing by
asking Counsel to advise on the validity of our actions before proceeding.

Page 16




Extending the contract by 10% does not pose any issues, over and above that will

require further legal analysis.”

Timescale and achievability

The timescale would depend on which approach is taken:
e Outsource to a Private contractor with a framework in place so that other Local
Authorities can join — similar to that of option 2
e Join an existing contract- unless the contract is as per the legal implications we
would have to wait until contract expiry of selected Local Authority.

Governance

As option 2

Advantages

Disadvantages

Potential budget savings of greater
magnitude than single authority
approach (Option 2)

May be costly to add / change services
once contract let

Service provision guaranteed for
length of contract

Interpretation of service specifications
may result in uncertainties

Service costs fixed, apart from
population and inflation growth, for
length of contract

Potentially reduced ability to respond to
emergencies unless covered in
contract

Less management time involved in
managing sickness / performance

Loss of vehicle maintenance work
might affect viability of Vehicle
Workshop unless other markets are
developed or this facility is included in
the contract packaging.

Potential to reduce Support Services

Cost of setting up and then managing
contract.

Potential income from lease of
Southmoor site to contractor.

Long timescale to set up & start
contract — not likely to be until at least
2017/18 or even 2019/20.

Wide choice of contractor

Changes in service dependant on
Partner(s)

Sustaining local community and keeping
jobs and profits in the local area

Finding a potential Partner Authority
with aligned objectives and similar
timescales to Havant Borough Council.

Page 17




Day one savings

Savings profile

1. Reshaping service delivery to
agreeable Council outcomes

2. Reorganisation of resources

3. Benefits released from transferring
in or aligning additional services

4. Introduction of 2 tier working

5. Purchasing savings

6. Bringing subcontracted services ‘in
house’

7. IT system improvements

8. Reduction in bureaucracy and
more agile working

9. Investment in more efficient
equipment and vehicles

Possible Business/Commercial growth i.e.
Vehicle Maintenance Workshop, Trade
waste/recycling, Grounds maintenance

Robust specification (you only get what
you ask for)

Access to wider markets

Private Sector expertise

Economies of scale

Page 18




Option 4a- Public/Public Joint Venture Company

Description

This option involves forming a Joint Venture Company (JVC) with another Local
Authority.

The Council retains a direct influence over the business operation, its governance and
performance standards, as the Council and appropriate stakeholders would have
equitable representation on the JVC Board and would therefore have the ability to
change and respond to changing events and issues.

This approach reflects the culture change required by the local authority partner to take
a collaborative approach rather than a ‘command and control’ approach which is a
necessary feature in traditional contractual relationships.

Entering into a Joint Venture (JVC) with a suitable partner would enable the Council to
access and share external expertise with the objective of addressing its budget
challenges.

Public/Public Joint Ventures can deliver public services subject to the ‘Teckal’ criteria
being satisfied. The Council, as one of the public partners, can then ‘passport’ its
services to the JV company for delivery. The JV company would also undertake trading
activities with the objective of providing a ‘dividend’ or profit share back to the JV
partners.

A joint venture company would use its combined extensive resources, experience and
expertise to increase cost efficiency and raise standards. As well as operational
benefits, Havant Borough Council would enjoy increased profit-share and the prospect
of long term growth via the development of external revenue.

At a time of unprecedented pressure on public finances, a joint venture company can
generate external revenue streams in both public and private sectors leading to
revenue streams for the Council and its stakeholders, ensuring value for money for the
residents of Havant.

An example of this type of venture is:

¢ NORSE Commercial Services (part of the Norse Group), which is wholly
owned by Norfolk County Council) - For 24 years Norse Group has been
pioneering a radical and cost-saving approach to delivering public services —
from asset management to front-line services — by joining forces with the public
sector to form Joint Venture Companies (JVCs).

Working in harmony with local councils and other public sector organisations through
dynamic partnerships, Norse has increased cost efficiency, raised standards of delivery
and added social value: from more efficient design, management and maintenance of
public buildings to healthier school meals, cleaner premises, improved school
transport, tidier streets and integrated waste and recycling.

Page 19




Jointly owned operating companies replace traditional client/contractor relationships,
resulting in strategic partnerships which generate operating surpluses for the benefit of
both Norse and the partner authority.

Faced with unprecedented pressure on public sector finances, more and more local
authorities are working closely with Norse to launch such cost-efficient joint ventures.

With performance monitored closely, the partnerships create bonds of trust and
financial transparency, delivering the highest standards and achieving targeted service
levels.

Examples of Council’s that Norse has formed joint ventures with include:

e Wellingborough Borough Council
e Devon County Council
e \Waveney and Suffolk Coastal Councils

These examples have been in place for several years, and have produced year on year
savings and profit sharing for the partner authorities.

HR features

TUPE

The HR principles are common to all options involving staff transfer to an external
body:
e Where services are transferred to an external body, staff will normally transfer to

that body under TUPE - Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment)
regulations.

e Where the transfer is to a commercial organisation TUPE requirements need to be
met

e Demonstrate the ability to provide conditions of service, which are not less
favourable than those provided by the Council, which may include any
Organisational, Economic and Technical changes.

TUPE regulations apply to those staff directly delivering the services to be transferred.
A lot of work would be required including the creation of a transfer plan detailing:

What work/services to be transferred
Staff numbers

Personal contract details

Liabilities

Collective agreements

Trade union recognition

Continuous employment

Legal guidance

Page 20




This information would have to be provided within one month of mobilisation.

Pensions

Where staff transfer to a new employer under TUPE, the new employer must apply to
join the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) as an “Admitted Body”. A pass-
through agreement would be required whereby Havant Norse would only be
responsible for current contribution levels at the point of transfer.

The new employer also has a duty to provide a pension scheme for transferred
employees. This needs further investigation as there could be cost implications for a
JV.

Legal features

The ‘Teckal exemption’ applies where a local authority contracts with a_Company
which is in Local Authority ownership (whether with one or more Local Authority
Members) and which provides services to the hosting local authority.

For the company to benefit from the “Teckal exemption”, the following criteria must be
satisfied:

a) the trading company must be wholly owned by the local authorities, and there
can be no private ownership or interest in the company;

b) the local authority exercises a control which is similar to that which it exercises
over its own departments, and

c) the trading activity of the company must not exceed 20% of the turnover of the
company, that is, 80% or more of the activity of the company must be for its
public sector owners.

Where these conditions are met it will not be necessary for the arrangement to be
advertised in accordance with EU Procurement requirements and the contract can be
awarded to the JVC directly

We took advice from leading Counsel, in February 2015 who opined that the Teckal
case law has not changed and that the proposal is “Teckal compliant” Further, Counsel
does not regard the JV contract itself as being a public services contract and therefore,
the selection of Norse as a joint venture partner does not, need to be exposed to
competition.

This means that if HBC make the decision that entering into the JV with Norse on the
basis that this represents best value in terms of its provision of operational services, it
can do so without having to put the opportunity out to competition.

Timescale and achievability

Preparing services of this value for transfer to a JVC would not involve a full EU
procurement exercise. It is anticipated that the full mobilisation could take as little as 6
months. Officer time would be required to provide a workable specification, ‘Due

Page 21




Diligence’ information which would include TUPE

Governance

The joint venture option would involve senior Members and Officers as members of the
Board of Directors. It may be possible to negotiate the exact make up of the Board.

In addition to the Board of Directors, a Strategic Liaison Board is formed (reporting to
the main Board.) This comprises of officers from the local authority, representatives of
the partner and other stakeholders. i.e. End users, Members. This Strategic Liaison
Board sets standards and provides direction for service outputs, and also deals with
budget setting / savings targets etc. for the Partnership, which is locally managed.

This means that the Council would have a strong influence on the company’s
governance and operations, ensuring compliance with Council strategy (including Fees
and charges), vision and change programme principles.

Advantages Disadvantages
Greater Council control than in a Potential lack of commercial acumen within
traditional outsourced arrangement existing staff
Flexibility in responding to Council Potential savings would be based on
priorities via the Partnership Board projections rather than contract price

including scrutiny process

Sustaining local community and keeping
jobs and profits in the local area

Opportunity to collaborate with other
Hampshire districts who are also looking
at this option

Streamlined management and
commercial culture

Management fee including reduced
support costs

No upfront and on-going capital
investment from the council

Commercial Financial risk taken by JVC
Partner

Agreed minimum profit level guaranteed
with surplus paid if above that level

Reduced procurement time—no need for
a fully detailed specification or OJEU
process, potential delivery early 2016.

Reduced technical client requirement

Opportunity to develop external revenue
streams eg:

e Vehicle Workshop development

Page 22




opportunities

Bus Shelters

Engineering Works Team and the
work that could be completed on
behalf of Coastal

Trade Waste

Cemeteries

Open Spaces

Regeneration opportunities
Allotments

Profit share on commercial income and
potential budget savings on direct and
support service costs

Public service ethos with commercial
flair with the ability to trade commercially

No major change in uniform, livery and
facilities

Day one savings

Savings profile

1.
2.
3. Benefits released from

o on

Reshaping service delivery to
agreeable Council outcomes
Reorganisation of resources

transferring in or aligning
additional services
Introduction of 2 tier working
Purchasing savings

Bringing subcontracted services
‘in house’

IT system improvements
Reduction in bureaucracy and
more agile working
Investment in more efficient
equipment and vehicles

Page 23




Option 4b — Public /Private Joint Venture Company

Description

This option involves forming a Joint Venture Company (JVC) with a Private Company
with profits

The Council retains a direct influence over the business operation, its governance and
performance standards, as the Council and appropriate stakeholders would have
equitable representation on the JVC Board, and would therefore have the ability to
change and respond to changing events and issues.

This approach reflects the culture change required by the local authority partner to take
a collaborative approach rather than a ‘command and control’ approach which is a
necessary feature in traditional contractual relationships.

Entering into a JV with a suitable partner would enable the Council to access and share
commercial expertise with the objective of addressing its budget challenges.

Unlike the public sector JV referred to above where the ‘Teckal’ exemption applies, a
formal procurement process would need to be undertaken prior to establishing a
private JV partnership. Assuming the competitive dialogue procurement process is
followed; the procurement is likely to take 12-18 months and could be relatively
expensive compared to the Teckal example. (With the Council being responsible for
these costs).

e May Gurney (now Kier) are working with Torbay Council to deliver various
services including: Waste and recycling collections, maintenance of highways,
grounds and parks, buildings and the Council’s vehicle fleet, street and beach
cleansing and out of hours support.

HR features

TUPE
The HR principles are common to all options involving staff transfer to an external
body:

¢ Where services are transferred to an external body, staff will normally transfer to
that body under TUPE - Transfer of Undertakings (Protection of Employment)
regulations.

e Where the transfer is to a commercial organisation TUPE requirements need to be
met

e Demonstrate the ability to provide conditions of service, which are not less
favourable than those provided by the Council, which may include any
Organisational, Economic and Technical changes.

TUPE regulations apply to those staff directly delivering the services to be transferred.

Page 24




A lot of work would be required including the creation of a transfer plan detailing:

What work/services to be transferred
Staff numbers

Personal contract details

Liabilities

Collective agreements

Trade union recognition

Continuous employment

Legal guidance

This information would have to be provided within one month of mobilisation.

Pensions

Where staff transfer to a new employer under TUPE, the new employer must apply to
join the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) as an “Admitted Body”. A pass-
through agreement would be required whereby Havant Norse would only be
responsible for current contribution levels at the point of transfer.

The new employer also has a duty to provide a pension scheme for transferred
employees. This needs further investigation as there could be cost implications for a
JV.

Legal features

The ‘Teckal exemption’ does not apply where a local authority contracts with a
Company which is not in Local Authority ownership.

An EU procurement exercise would need to be undertaken, compliant with the Public
Contracts Regulations 2015 and Council’s tendering rules, and any arrangement
entered into with a contractor would be subject to the Councils terms and conditions of
contract, including a specification setting out the services included, financial
arrangements, and standards required.

Timescale and achievability

Preparing services of this value for transfer to a Public/Private JV would involve a full
EU procurement exercise. This will be time consuming, 12 to 18 months from
commencement, due to strict time guidelines, and costly due to the amount of
officer/specialist time involved i.e. producing specifications (these have not been
produced since CCT), evaluation of bids and the provision of TUPE information.
Timescale would be similar to Option 2, however, this could be slightly shorter as the
specification process will reflect that of option 4a.

Governance

The joint venture option would involve senior Members and Officers as members of the
Board of Directors. It may be possible to negotiate the exact make up of the Board.

In addition to the Board of Directors, a Strategic Liaison Board is formed (reporting to

Page 25




the main Board.) This comprises of officers from the local authority, representatives of
the partner and other stakeholders. i.e. End users, Members. This Strategic Liaison
Board sets standards and provides direction for service outputs, and also deals with
budget setting / savings targets etc. for the Partnership, which is locally managed.

This means that the Council would have a strong influence on the company’s
governance and operations, ensuring compliance with Council strategy, vision and

change programme principles.

Advantages

Disadvantages

Greater Council control than in a
traditional outsourced arrangement

Long timescale to set up & start contract —
likely to be in late 2016/17.

Flexibility in responding to Council
priorities

Likely to be a greater Contractor profit
motivated approach, with openness and
transparency a critical requirement.

Sustaining local community and keeping
jobs and profits in the local area

Potential lack of commercial acumen within
existing staff

Opportunity to collaborate with other
Hampshire districts who are also looking
at this option

Potential savings would be based on
projections rather than contract price

Streamlined management and
commercial culture

Opportunity to develop external revenue
streams eg: Trade Waste Recycling,
Vehicle Maintenance Workshop,
Grounds Maintenance.

Profit share on commercial income and
potential budget savings

Public service ethos with commercial
flair with the ability to trade commercially

Day one savings

Savings profile
1. Reshaping service delivery to
agreeable Council outcomes
2. Reorganisation of resources
3. Benefits released from
transferring in or aligning
additional services
Introduction of 2 tier working
Purchasing savings
Bringing subcontracted services
‘in house’
IT system improvements
Reduction in bureaucracy and
more agile working
9. Investment in more efficient
equipment and vehicles

ook

© N

Page 26




On-going service efficiencies 2015-16

The following are to be undertaken during 2015:

o Waste Service development opportunities which are currently being explored
by the Waste Services Project Officer, together with all other core and
associated services, including Streetscene and Grounds Maintenance.

o Capture as-is processes of the service and streamline to ensure its activities
are as lean as possible.

¢ Following this- a capacity analysis will be undertaken by the Corporate
Programme Office to identify any spare capacity.

Risks

Risks are captured in the Risk Register. Appendix C

Recommendations

Option 1- (Service AS - 1S)
This option is discounted due to the fact that:

¢ Unlikely to provide further major savings without significantly affecting the
level of service delivery.

e Lack of commercial knowledge, acumen and resources within the service to
develop into new business areas that would complement the core services.

e Local Authorities are restricted in their ability to trade commercially. If public
body wishes to trade with private sector must do so via a company.

Option 2- (Outsource to a Private Contractor)
This option is discounted due to the fact that:

Prolonged timescales not compatible with corporate objectives
No profit share income

Significant set up cost (One off)

Higher Client Cost (On-going)

Reduced flexibility and influence (Council and Members)

Option 3- (Local Authority Partnership/Contracting)
This option is discounted due to the fact that:

Page 27



Prolonged timescales not compatible with corporate objectives
No profit share income

Significant set up cost (One off)

Higher Client Cost (On-going)

Reduced flexibility and influence (Council and Members)

No Partner Authority with aligned objectives and similar timescales to Havant
Borough Council.

Option 4b- (Public/Private JVC)
This option is discounted due to the fact that:

Prolonged timescales not compatible with corporate objectives
Significant set up cost (One off)

Higher Client Cost (On-going)

Reduced flexibility and influence (Council and Members)

Therefore, the recommendation for approval is as follows:

a) Officers continue to explore options for increasing the efficiency and
driving down costs of the current in-house core services to ensure
that Operational Services are fit for commissioning, taking on board
issues within the Business Plan for 2015/16.

b) That Havant Borough Council formally pursue a Joint Venture
Company with Norse Commercial Services Ltd, as that they have:

i. A proven track record of working with Local Authorities to develop

public sector Joint Venture Companies.

ii.  Significant experience across the range of front line service areas
proposed within the scope of the joint venture.

iii. A proven track record in expanding commercial opportunities with a
50/50 profit share with the Council

iv. Good staff and Trade Union relationships, with a track record of
maintaining terms and conditions for transferred staff for the entire term
of the contract

v. The Teckal process is a relatively short timeframe compared to an
OJEU procurement process.

Page 28



SERVICE COSTS

APPENDIX B

Refuse & Recycling 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 896,400 889,263
*Supplies & Services 451,010 417,614
Income -530,400 -587,500
Support Services 249,187 275,548
Total 1,066,197 994,925
Green Waste 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 104,046 121,069
*Supplies & Services 87,352 60,800
Income -334,000 -330,010
Support Services 71,509 100,279
Total -71,093 -47,862
Open Spaces 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 678,472 647,287
*Supplies & Services 560,734 435,008
Income -300,822 -328,747
Support Services 146,039 170,996
Total 1,084,423 924,544
Street Cleansing 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 591,421 591,468
*Supplies & Services 189,583 142,228
Income -13,124 -8,000
Support Services 172,700 221,090
Total 940,580 946,786
Public Conveniences 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 57,925 66,923
*Supplies & Services 60,167 13,765
Income -12,077 -7,500
Support Services 25,550 48,517
Total 131,565 121,705

Page 29




Beachlands 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 211,118 130,912
*Supplies & Services 61,027 46,800
Income -38,232 -5,810
Support Services 62,145 86,323
Total 296,058 258,225
Allotments 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 0 35,559
Supplies & Services 6,474 4 500
Income -34,808 -31,723
Support Services 0 10,076
Total -28,322 18,411
Cemeteries 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 178,535 139,979
Supplies & Services 30,012 31,523
Income -172,084 -166,000
Support Services 37,315 67,134
Total 73,778 62,636
Vehicle Maintenance Workshop 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 228,353 219,443
*Supplies & Services 319,805 310,960
Income -404,319 -402,450
Support Services 58,663 74,791
Total 202,502 202,744
Engineering Works Team 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 217,188 191,528
*Supplies & Services 21,907 23,718
Income -597 0
Support Services 45 658 81,190
Total 284,156 296,436

Page 30




Beach Huts 2014/15 2015/16
Employee Cost 0 37,635
Supplies & Services 11,961 8,800
Income -204,895 -204,900
Support Services 0 498
Total -192,934 -157,967

‘Employee Costs’ — this includes;
o All officers directly responsible for delivering the services
(Service Manager, Team leaders, Supervisors and team
members)

‘Supplies and Services’ — this includes;
e Vehicle costs i.e. MoT, servicing, repairs, maintenance, fuel,
insurance, licencing, hire etc...
e Purchase of materials
e Purchase/Hire of equipment
¢ Uniforms/Health and Safety equipment

2015/16 savings have been made as a result of reviewing and reducing
the amounts required.

It should be noted that fuel prices will vary throughout the year and it is
very difficult to accurately predict expenditure in this area.

‘Support Services’- this includes;
Legal services

Printing and distribution
Corporate Finance
Transactional services
Business Improvement

IT

Communications and Marketing
Customer Services
Corporate Admin Support
Executive cost re-charges
Depot overhead

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



16/06/15 (16:26) Page 1 of 3 Risk Register
Appendix ¢ - Operational Services- Future Delivery of Service e Important Note - The cost
These columns assist in PN -
s P implications estimated are those
Project Manager: Peter Vince estal‘)hsh{ng the priorities associated with the need to
surrounding risk management and reduce/remove risks which may or
Some usefulnotes p p P current mitigation actions
imay not occur.
Initial
Q Assessment cost cost
= q 5 Identification of areas where there are Type Risk q Linked | © g’ e " RAG Direction | Proximity | to mitigate risk
2 RisKITILE significant risks . [P A & Category RiskCaney RiskiDs| & | & 2 MitigatiopiReqting Status | of Travel | (Timing) | and/or recover based on
'3 Option S| 8| from ri o
3 g > om risk likelihood
x| =]|9 occurrence
~ [
The Council would establish an
G The Council loses control / governance o . § ’ 5 agreed service level with the service >
1 |Govemnance of the service standards and May Organisational/Project Quality provider and this would robustly L
performance 2,3+4 monitored
The Council operates its own risk Council would
L ) ) . management strategy with close recover assets i.e
2 |Insolvency May Organisational/Project Financial 1 5 scrutiny of the company’s financial > L vehicles and £3M
The company becomes insolvent, with performance and defined triggers for buildings
discontinuity of service 2,3+4 action to ensure continuity of service.
1)Close monitoring of progress.
- Timescale and project slip for - . . . 2)Regular reporting and 3)liaison Savings not
3 [Timeline implementation 2,3+4 May Organisational/Project Financial 1 4 meetings with selected service > ) delivered on time £200,000
provider
Expertise will be brought in to fulfil
The Council has limited experience of these roles in any areas of weakness
iz:b!sn?;r;g :;C:Slf:rt;orga%or:r?!Z% JVC Partner will have specialist
4 |Experience p ! 9 +ag 9 4 May Organisational/Project Resource 1 3 knowledge and resources and would 4 M £10,000 £10,000
pension arrangements and h y
e X work with the Council to ensure a
-U participating in the running of those ”
. seamless transition to the new
g) companies
arrangement
o
|> - -
Efficiencies not delivered and Business Priority to focus on cost reduction and
5 &@ncial risk does not grow which could result in 1,2,3+4 May Organisational/Project Financial 1 3 income generation from day one of the 4 L Up to £300,000
w expected savings not realised contract.
. . . . . . Counsel advice sought- No risk
6 [JVC-Legality Compliance with procurement regulations 4 May Project Quality 1 working as a Teckal . »
X Damage to the Council’s reputation if L . . Close and robust monitoring of
7 |Reputation losses arise and/ or service standards May Organisational/Project Quality 1 5 services and the service providers. 4 L
are not maintained. 1,2,3+4
Purposes and priorities of the
company are clearly defined in its
constitution.
Service Delivery Agreements are
8 |Traded functions May Organisational/Project Quality 2|3 clearly related to required outcomes, > L
Re-allocating of resources away from backed by performance guarantees
core services and into commercial and rigorously monitored at Board
functions in order to strengthen the level.
company. 4
- y - . " Make use of existing skills/resource External
2 4 8 N N » £15,000
9 [Contract Contract specification poorly written 2+3 May Organisational/Project Quality and if required seek extemal support L Resources
Over reliance on limited amount of 1)Early dialogue and consultaton with
10|Project Interdependencies  |. 1,2,3+4 May Project Quality 5 | 2 | 10 |project leads 2) seek to provide > M £15,000
internal resources "
additional resource
Service users not given opportunity to Make use of existing skills/resource
11|Lack of Public consultation |express an opinion or influence 2,3+4 May Organisational/Project Quality 1 5 N N 9 > £1,000
change and if required seek external support
o o An agreed break clause which allows
1o |Supplier initiated termination | ¢ ontractor/partner chooses to pull out May Organisational/Project Quality 2 | 5 | 10 |for the development of alterntive 4 L £3M
of contract of the contract. 23+4 service delivery
13|Support from Unions Lack (.’f §upport may ‘Iead {o potential 2,3+4 May Organisational/Project Resource 1 3 Commence early dialogue with union. 4 S
delay in implementation (Unison)




Risk Register

16/06/15 (16:26) Page 2 of 3
Appendix ¢ - Operational Services- Future Delivery of Service v Important Note - The cost
These columns assist in PN i
_ ) establishing the priorities rmpllcgtlons e_stlmated are those
P g Ftr Ve sursaning sk mansgomer s [SOTASS et le
Some useful notes ) > > current mitigation actions y
may not occur.
Initial
Q Assessment cost cost
=2 I . . = . - » .
ﬁ Risk Title Identlfucatlor} of' ?reas v'vhere there are Date Added Type Risk Risk Owner L.|nked 'g . 2 Mitigation Required RAG Direction Pr?xu'rmty to mitigate risk
-n-: significant risks Option Category Risk IDs _g 3 ® Status of Travel | (Timing) and/or recover based on
P! S| 8% from risk likelihood
isl = % occurrence
|, |Timely submission of o . ) ! Prioritisation of workload and timel
14 y Project slip 1,2,3+4 May Organisational/Project Timetable 11518 o y 4 S
report(s) submission
1 3:;2?;:“' Challenge on Delay to project mobilisation 2+3 May Organisational/Project Timetable 3|4 (12 Robust review of tender returns 4 S £100,000
Interdependency to ensure that HBC The council will continue to manage
retains ‘ownership’ of the customer customer interaction
16 Personalisation and that any future Op Service needs 1,2,3+4 June Organisational Quality 2| 4|8 4 S
to integrate with HBC’s chosen
customer channels

v abed



Gg obed

Proximity (Time

IM - Immediate
S - Short

M - Medium

L - Long

Likelihood Type

1 Very Unlikely <10% Organisational

2 Unlikely 20% Project

3 Fairly Likely 40% Organisational/Project

4 Likely 65%

5 Highly Likely >90%

Category

Impact 1 Timetable

1 Negligible 2 Resource

2 Marginal 3 Quality

3 Substantial 4 Financial

4 Severe

5 Disastrous Direction of Travel

4 Unchanged

Overall Risk Boundaires -~ Increased
Green 0-7 v Decreased
Amber 8-14
Red 15-25

Action Owners

Owner's Initials Owner's Full Name

Owner's Project Role
Title

FB Fred Bloggs

Project Manager




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



/€ obed

Option 1- In House

Strengths

Opportunities

« Collaborate with other councils i.e. joint
procurement
. Fatentlal ferf 1mpvmveﬁ semm

Weaknesses

Threats

* e e ° o

SWOT ANALYSIS

«Limited Commercial acumen
-Flnancual constraints
Lack of f 'u&an n&w appartumtles

The need for year on year financial savings
Savings may not materialise
Redundancies

Continuing pressure on council budget

Not progressing/Moving forward




8¢ abed

Option 2- Outsource to Private Contractor

Strengths

+  EU Procurement Regulations compliant.
«  Openand transparent approach to procurement.
+  All of the market approached

+  No reliance or ' i

Opportunities

* Potential 11% savings delivered through tendering
to the private sector (CBI).
+ Collaborate with other councils
Include the ability to trade commercially in
partnership with contractor.
» Cost savings realised.
otential Improved Setvice.

SWOT ANALYSIS

Weaknesses

+  Long expensive procurement process.
Parties understanding of specification
Any specification changes may cost -e.g.

Threats

.
.
.
.
.
.

Not in place in time. For 2016/17

Pensions.

Trade Unions.

Savings may not materialise in current market.
Potential Redundancies.

Contractor may claim for every change to agreed
contract however minor.

No interest from market

* Challenges on procurement decision.

.




6E abed

Option 3- Local Authority Partnership/Privateé
Contractor

Strengths

Opportunities

Potential 11% savings delivered through tendering
to the private sector (CBI).
* Include the abmty to trade oommermally in

OT ANALYSIS

Weaknesses

* Long expensive procurement process.
+  Parties understanding of specification
+ Any specification changes may cost -e.g.
cumpensatmn if work cut.

Threats

Not in place in time. For 2016/17

Pensions.

Trade Unions.

Savings may not materialise in current market.
Potential Redundancies.

Contractor may claim for every change to agreed
contract however minor.

Political Challenges

* No interest from market

* Challenges on procurement decision.

* 2 e o e @

.




0t abed

Option 4a- Joint Venture - Public / Public¢"®" *"*"**

ren

o

months turnaround. on Board, 22 JVCs since 2002.
ocurement — Does « arf

th » Financial transparency Unite, UCATT and
g S and greater contra due Unison.
to HBC representation «  Norse has established

Thin

pportunities
Win external contracts.
Cost savings and profit share realised.
New Brand — use marketing and sales to achieve
fresh business.
Cther local orities join JVC more savings due to
Ecol of :

vings across all of Norse's

Weaknesses

* 12 month termination clause could be used by
Norse, and also the Council

*  Redundancies.

*  Norse 3 to 2 on Board

*  Norse 80% shareholder.

+ Discount set at th bi_&gin'n‘i'n_g of each financial
d - by C

Threats

Pensions “Pass through”

Trade Unions/buy in

May not win external contracts initially
Existing private market may come to see Norse
JVCs as a threat and compete harder in the
market.

+ Savings may not materialise.

e o e o




Tt obed

SWOT ANALYSIS

Option 4b - Joint Venture - Private / Public

Strengths

+  EU Procurement Regulations compliant.

*  Open and transparent approach to procurement.
. ider mark roached.

.

Opportunities

Potential 11% savings
* Collaborate with other councils
Include the ability to trade commercially in
partnership

+ Potentialg

Weaknesses

+  Longer expensive procurement process.

*  Parties understanding of specification

* Any specification changes will coste.g.
compensation if work cut.

Threats

Not in place in time for 2016/17

Pensions.

Trade Unions.

Savings may not materialise in current market.
Potential Redundancies.

Contractor may claim for every change to agreed
contract however minor.

No interest from market

+ Challenges on procurement decision.

.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



¢t obed

£400,000 o o .
Graph representlng tlmlng
of ESTIMATED realisation WCsavings 1
) will continue
£300.000 Estimated 10% to erow as the
’ of current net 50/50 profit
service costs share on new
£200,000
—&— Remain In-House
Cumulative
‘As s’ Outsourced Savings(Option 1)
) savings will be —fl— Out source Cumulative
£100,000 scenario . .
d Savings(Option 2,3,4b)
Outsourcing costs start to be wou Estimated 10% Qi)
incurred here as detailed lead to current net service === JVC Cumulative
l £100k 9 Savings(Option 4a)

£' T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1

o [(e} (o] (o] o (o) (o) (o) (o) ~ ™~ ™~ ™~ ™~ M~

AR IS B U
2852373828585 2§53

-£100,000
-£200,000




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



G abed

o a Ilqasz Task Mame Duration  |[Stat Finish A0TE143 215 B E05(12 N 23K 0 NOTII4C 21028004 111118 | 25 |01F0BFISF22F BFO7R1AK 21N KO4ATLAIRAZS A0ZKOINIE K 23RN0 N0GT 15120 1 27104 | 11018 1 25 D01 A0B A 15452 £ 20 4055125198 8303010 C17¢24 (31 COTH 14K 2INBNOSL 12019 L6 0021091 16 1 23530 06 F 13F 20 F 27F06 K 13K 20 K27 RO3A 10 £ 17424 AOLNOB K15 K 22K 29 KOS 12 Ejlﬁd
e T, THT P TP TR ST T T T LT T T e, T P T AT T LT e T e, LT P T AT 2, T T T P T I T e TP T P T T, T T P T P T o L TP e T P T T T TP T o T, T P TP T T T T T T P T e T P T AT, T T T T T A e, T e T P DT T, LT T T AT, T e T P LT = T LT e T e, TP e, TR e T, T T e DT T e LT, T e T T T TR e DT P T P T AT o T e T TR T TR T e, T P TN P AP T e T TR T TR T =
1 iﬂ i Option 4a - Operational Services Future 131 days  Mon 03/08/15 Mon 01/02/16 | | | - | ' - | | —_— | |
Delivery IWC
2 ] Approval Process 30 days Thu I1/06/15 Wed 22/0 7115 |
3 <] Eusiriess Plan S0 days Mon 03,/08/15 Fri 09/10/15 - ————————— |
4 e Due Dilligenee 30 days Maon 2809715 Fri 06/11/15 [ Ar————
5 el Maobilisation &1 days MWan 0911715 Fri 29/01/16 o — |
5 < ‘G0 Live 1 day Fri 01704716  Fri 01/04/16 |
7 +* dcammu nication 130 days. Mon 030815 Fri 29/01/16 —— e e e
2 ! Hurnah Resource s 121 days hon 03,0815 Mon 1801716 e e ————————— |
3 =
E3 -1
11 =]
12 i Options, 2, 3 and 4b - Operational Services 454 days  Fri02/10/15 Wed 28/06/17
- Future Delivery- Outsource
BB =]
14 ’ Projed Manage ment Arrangerments 454 days  Fri02f10/15 ‘Wed 28/06/17 -
B3R . Cetailed Business Case 50 days n n
15 e PO Stage 30 days n N ||
Bs o 1505 Stage 150 days n R ||
12 " IZFT 5tag e 150 days | s
19 |+~ Preferred Bidder Stage 40 days n n
Project: Ops services project plan| Task B Milestone @ Project Summany & " External Mil estone L Inactive Mil estone <@ Manual Task Bl Manual Surnmary Rollup sesssssssssm— Start-only c Deadline e
Date: Fri 106/ 15 Split EREER bR LR by BTN pE—————— External Tasks b Inactive Task [ | Inactive Surnmary ————7 Duration-only n I Manual Summary pE==——————— Finish-only | Progress _
Pagel




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



APPENDIX G

Example JVC Governance and Benefits table

Suffolk Coastal District Council & Waveney District Council
Partnerships and Contracts
Governance Flowchart

Suffolk Coastal District

Norse/SCS, Sentinel Leisure Trust,
Marina Theatre Trust, P4P (Leisure)
Contract. Provides the parent group or

Council &Waveney District
Council- relevant Cabinet reports

statutory company function.

Joint Venture Company Board
(relevant where the Council has

a holding in the company-
SCS/WN), model will include
Concertus and a Waveney ‘trading
company’ when and if established), two
directors from the Council on each board
is normal position. Performs the
statutory company function, usually
meets quarterly.

via Cabinet Member

T

Overview and Scrutiny

Committee- Waveney model
currently considers annual
performance reports

¥

Suffolk Coastal District Council
&
Waveney District Council

Cabinet- relevant Cabinet Member

Partnership Board (in place for Marina/Sentinel,
WN/SCS, NPS, P4P)
(Strategic)
Meets quarterly — includes Cabinet Member,
Director, Head of Service, reps from

Corporate Governance i
Day- Meets quarterly !
to discuss key risks !
and actions arising i
i
1
1
1
1
1
1

partner/contractor. Strategic Partnership Agreements in from partnerships and
place ( contractual terms of reference), standard board reports contracts, includes
includes a suite of documents agreed within contract, Directors and Heads
performance ‘scorecards’, risk register, project register/work of Service
programme (where applicable). [ memmmemmmmemmmmmmm—mmmomes
Partnership Management Team Monthly CMT/SMT

(Operational)

. meetings, standard
Meets Monthly- Head of Service,

agenda updates plus

reps from partner/contractor. Cabinet Member informal
Terms of reference, provides standard and formal briefings
but essential checks and balances and monthly and bi-monthly as
prepares and signs off board reports. S

Company models all differ in terms of contractual documents, memorandum and
articles of association, due to different types of organisation and evolution of
arrangements. Governance established and developed through best practice and
annual audit reviews and based on ‘thin client’ approach.

Partnership Financial Benefits Table

Page 47



APPENDIX G

Suffolk Coastal Norse

Savings, efficiencies,

Example JVC Governance and Benefits table

Year retro discount Savings, efficiencies Profit Share (retro discount)
*from 01.08.2004 SCN SCN SCN
2004/05* £119,200 £119,200 £0
2005/06 £422 500 £362,100 £60,400
2006/07 £282,800 £202,800 £80,000
2007/08 £308,400 £228,400 £80,000
2008/09 £283,328 £189,559 £93,769
2009/10 £230,482 £96,000 £134,482
2010/11 £612,990 £447,690 £165,300
2011/12 £877,157 £696,423 £180,734
2012/13 £1,095,578 £788,747 £306,831
2013/14 £728,837 £398,087 £330,750
2014/15 £742 155 £311,250 £430,905

£5,703,427 £3,840,256 £1,863,171

Waveney Norse
Savings, efficiencies,

Year retro discount Savings, efficiencies Profit Share (retro discount)
*from 01.08.2004 WN WN WN
2004/05* na na na
2005/06 na na na
2006/07 na na na
2007/08 na na na
2008/09 £329,000 £266,785 £62,215
2009/10 £199,500 £71613 £127,887
2010/11 £510,000 £386,952 £123,048
2011/12 £435,000 £298,941 £136,059
2012/13 £417,840 £136,000 £281,840
2013/14 £447 100 £145,634 £301,466
2014/15 £551,314* £551,314 *tbc

£2,889,754 £1,857,239 £1,032,515

Page 48



	Agenda
	4 Operational Services
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix c
	Appendix D
	Appendix E - savings graph
	Appendix F - Ops project plan PDF 12.06.15
	Appendix G -  JVC Governanace and Benefits table


